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My hame is Harold Weisberg, I reside at Route 12, Frederick, Maryland. I 

am the plaintiff in this case. 
Wh amen nana eee enn teens pene \ = men. ene empunane + rete 

1. I received a copy of ‘the Court's February JW Opinion _From my counsel on Ne eee ee sana mates Tremere hen 8 mens, 

the afternoon of Friday, February ‘16, when I met him on my way home from addressing oer, pemenrerey Seen reap: — 

a university audience in Boston. I had only Saturday to Prepare this affidavit so Toten anaemia teeta An marpgtireeeeen nena jew, mreneune <b red ee 

that it could be repped 2 and executed within the time permitted because of a prior i 

  

inaccessible midwestern college for which I must leave on the morning of Tuesday 
enim Namie mE NAS Arne ey 

February 20. I must prepare my remarks and for the seminars. It is not possible A ee athe eee TAT eee ee tame ee amen le Lema orn sree — eee 

for me to delay or cancel | the obligation. I do not have many of these college 
  

appearances. Today! S ‘collegiate ; audiences have a ‘preference for titilation from 

  

Stren mn 94 then armel te emma Hi mk cent Ney eee ei 

those known as conspiracy theorists, which I am not. However, these Tew appearances SST Nm ana ena Ache i HONS yes 5 hee peenty etna dO ey et cena SRR Ne mee Oe «sae 

and occassional consultancies provide what income a have in addi téon to Social 

Security. I therefore will not have time to review this affidavit after IT draft it Se A tes 8 ce aetna ae he ee a tener Semen saan nee 

    

or as full an opportunity to inform ‘the Court as T would prefer. tf also will not b Tmercemecammedonae carnage Yala Se ey + mT ete wg Ane cree + nee 

be able to provide all the exhibits that, with time, I could retrieve from’ my files. 

Should the Court desire, I can provide amplification and added _ibibits ghter. I “Taio mene nme me anmenereenes oo i ee, See 

am more than willing to do so. 
11a annem eee tenant enema eh tegatana nee 

2. I have read ‘the Opinion, as I have read many other opinions including SMM Sr mmt® Leet et thane TN SN Aen tegen 

recently that of the appeals court in Jordan v. _Department of Justice. One does not I on nna at lemme ee the Agen hnampemen matey pe yore cemetary serine 1 amin 2 me 

have to be an eminence of the bench ‘to ‘understand the purposes and pi Tosophy of the i eat = ms seeming orci mereneeenettnt Na eee mth PTAA Minh “tenes, supa er mtn 

Freedom of Inforthation | Act (FOIA) with which 7 have had extensive personal experience. 
    

As the appeals ourt states in ‘the Jordan case, ‘the Act is. a disclosure Act, not. a Ae ecmemncnnet enchitetan tei ihm ne re eee! eet eeeeey, meeps nee ne me cate, ns 

nondisclosure Act. This Court" s opinion is based on ‘the opposite belief and _ 

1  



philosophy. It misinterprets the Purposes” of the Act to be. for withholding 

rather than maximum pabgsible disclosure of public. information. 

3. Itis my belief ‘that a Court ‘intending to be fair requires full and 
Svea ences reese meets! 

accurate information, not merely conclusory and self-serving statements. It is | 
Nene terme mon ens cette tena enieee man i ne, 

for this reason that I sought to provide ‘as much information as IT did BE my 
Se I me a ate alee LIT tem me senmee 

affidavit of February 14 although as T indicated in that affidavit qr was less 
Wtlkseenaieae DOM Sve ORS Rename agian at steele sian dietammamty Htrbtimeaten ois 

well and less able ‘than T had been because of il nesses ‘that in themselves are at 

serious inhibition. 
STOR eens ee notte mee Sette tetlentemtpeeien neme 

4. I have filed many | information requests. _In not a single case have I 

not obtained and made public information that had been denied, in plainer Tanguage 
ern ae eR I es Nine th Ra Sh te A Ue tN Rem 

officially suppressed, until after the case was in court. Whatever ‘the official 

representations and ‘explanations may be, this jis the fact. “Ina number of other 

  

eng eam nage nteneh amine nena laymen magn Speman men AMULET Stet ee coe eee 

instances, significant information was “withheld ‘until the last minute before I 
a ate sete na ne anata SN eee se cen 

would have filed a complaint. — Tn other ‘instances when ‘the Government prevailed 
  A ten er pete a 

nme eS 

at district court level, it ‘opted ‘to provide ‘the withheld information rather than 
Ae ering eementen ented inane alin es it inate oe aeoemnere eet 

have the issue go ) before the ‘court, of appeals. 

5. My files hold hundreds of pages of records originally classified ' "Top 
Anata ae ot eee ninertarriarianscemn)) stamens ome 

Secret." These when disclosed revealed no legitimate basis for any dearee of 

classification, not ‘even the lowest. In all cases unjustified claims to tional 

security" were made in an effort to withhold what. was embarrassing to officials. 
a reenter tee a ieee! | Slieece 

test, meneame aaa tt scene ile eet ine IPN gm meres 
In one such "Top Secret" record a former agency head justified perjury as right 

and proper. 

6. In no case have I made any Frivolous requests. This may not be apparent 
ROT, | atime Amrnemettee — YMttae “ee 

to those who are not subject experts. The courts are not subject experts. My 
terials rt Rn FR ate = anenrantes —mdsarne (amathe wae ele 

instant request is not frivolous. 

7. For the ‘past decade and a halt ‘IT have been in the positoon of one who 
(RRA mens ne mS Hemme amt ee a 

could not practice Wordsworth' s wisdom, of not being the first the new, to try. The 
ww ann estar “telnet 

  

obligations of a writer in ‘the nation of ‘the First Amendment and of good citizenship 
tae meneame llrtmertatoomnet mt wae mem, ere om ae oe Te ie whee om 

have made this impossible. I attach an exhibit that does not represent my first 
Pte tO a soreness ates tema tnt ae stiate haem ey te 

such effort but is my first with the FBI and its Director. _vy purpose was to bring” 

to light suppressed and significant information relating to the assassination ‘of 
cs ae ip ene i name ape etme eatin ene ttm ae 

President Kennedy. (Exhibit 2, below) This is the subject of ‘the information 

sought in the. multi- -part request at, ‘issue in this instant. cause. 

8. I regard ‘the assassination of a President as the most ‘subversive of 
SRR Oer ias tt | atelier Comte a ene tented ene ee she oe we —~ ~ - —  



crimes in a land like ours. It nullifies the system and structure of our society, 
AAAS TST ce ee same oe serene ste 

It negates the electoral process. I do not approach this subject as and my work 
Pee til tem Amn mrt 1 soos wh whine eth cont 

is not the pursuit of a veal-life 1 whodunit. Rather do 1 regard any official | 
AMC cenbelnmininten ntas Shenre rites i4sabnie neta sont 

failures following a crime of this magnitude as a further Jeopardy to the nation. 
    

em a cd ee 

Among the consequences i: is an invisible but omnipresent threat against any official, 
<r AETNENneeerde 
    

em Se me 

particularly a president, who must make what he regards as a decision that can be 
tp nama TN mene Rete ENS mene Ne en neal fatal OR fer eaten, ee nee ae whee se] 

unpopular in some, , particularly * in ‘powerful, quarters. 

  

he nN ae SA eae SO em em 4) saney Smee mtn WE es sic am 

9. My concern is with the ‘integrity ‘and functiontne * of our ‘institutions. 
  

IT am not in quest of unseen and ‘unknown assassins. 
tees sedate neat tena ea   

10. In Bhis sense my work is little understood outside the agencies which 
Tn eens a tala erent | 

  

a oe see ome 
me mm a 

have and withhold the public. ‘information I seek SO ‘that I may be able to make it 
  

ee Ne oe a ae 

public and add to it other information and knowledge T have. T regard this as 
arate emt ae Adware abo, 

the responsibility ‘and~ functéon of ‘an American writer. 
  ee sae mt amen Sameer seb SA ie teem meee 

Tl. My first book was ‘the very first ‘book on the iiairren Commission. It 

  

is not a work of criticism of the FBI, as part of the FBI recognized. (See Exhibit 
Smee nection ates GN al re “te Set ieee ty, cate ssn ee 

4 below) The major ‘responsibility, it states at the outset, was that of the 
meted emt eet nennnet   

Presidential Conmission, the Warren | Commission. "My balief and philosophy are 
  Pb pater teen ty a 

reflected in the dedication about which even a few judges ‘and legislators wrote 
  

Tm Rm woes ee Lm meee ew eee 

me favorably: 
(4 ne t mee ete nn de em ee 

Nm OR 

To my wife, whose ancestors dreamed of man's freedom, fought the 
Revolution to establish it; and preserved tt by fighting both-for and a 
against the Union;. who is. ‘the tivino embodiment oftheir spirit ard. se ~ 
deep beliefs; and whose aréat “tabor made “this book posstble, wittr the... 
full appreciaténpgof the valueof this: tnheritance witch becamewine™ _ al 
when my parents emigrated to actand-in- which their” Son-woutdbe-bortr. oa 
free, this book is. -lovingly. deticated or en oe 

12. Real, qeaningful freedom ‘and an effort to > enable the people to 
ao ee ee ee eT ner ea 

participate in self-government ts ‘one of the purposes of the Freedom of Tnformation- 
PRE tS ae   

mA RS 

Act, which requires that the ‘people be able to know what their Government does and 
  Perennial ite med see noe 

is foing. Ina significant w; way ‘the Act enables the rectification of official 
See ne peer en eevee + ceinien atari SNP A ae Sha Sete Mb mia 

error by the people a: as Swell as ‘the exposure of official wrongdoing. Both are 
    

involved in my work and in ‘this “instant. ‘cause. ‘Exposure can be cleansing and 
Se mncnnesti nan maaan teen nh ioen neem te, Me i ee Met ae See Ne een en 

ee et 8 a em - wae: Se ew i 

healing where it is not ‘opposed. 
So pee chien rele ee ta Sanam cererates conbcta conte TARE tee ~ 71 arene Maat A 

13. My actual inforaétion request, rather than the Flagrant | distortion of it 
render —t  iatame | teense! et earl apes A deren oe 

by the Government that was accepted by the Courts ‘is not a frivolous request. tts 7 
  

purposes include ‘obtaining ‘and making public information relating to this ‘most 
  

subversive of crimes: information that will establish official intent ‘to continue 
  

Se Retin reas Se matt a ersten ethan om res im 

 



to withhold relevant information under the Orwellian pretense of disclosing all 
ee tara oe 

possible inforaation, the FBI' s representation of 1977 and 19783 and what is also 

Orwellian, manipulation of ‘information, misinformation and disinformation to 

continue to control what can be known and believed and to continue to prevent 

exposure of official failures at the time of and subsequent ‘to the, greeattragedy. 
sername perocmmimaeensimes — Setemas sateen area Hn denne eee 

14. Prior to the o over-advertised and falsely ‘represented couplets if cetas yee 
[ee RN a eemaemit Smmenemenne | SANRP 1S aptenamniey Ye 5 sorrel rns m 

ein 

official investigation (see Exhibits 5 and 8), there was, advance and oe 

  

ol ae -t ananmrsn cee RRs | acne iin ee teen . concen teste stem 

disclosure to others of a ‘significant volume ‘of the records ‘subsequently released 

although there is no doubt that I am the senior requester and the one _who made 
catalina capnnwiareents* “a ere smihiieteipeees = :erinramth -=/inaemmey eat siemens a nn nee — 

most information requests. “When “the still withheld records that are the subject 
Sennen thane tenga iee Se senor eetinens 

of my actual request are made avaliable, ‘this will become clear. The qulling of 
ca en re re nr teens names man tenet oe 

the Court in this news management . and political mind control ‘operation also will 
    

become clear. I provide proofs below because T have some such proofs and because 

in the coursé of manipulating what could and would be known ‘and believed itwas 
+ amr yonintr si, fe on coepniags   

necessary to make such exclusive advance disclosure. 
ane he a ptt unt Oey is me iene wae endear thee —— 

15. Discrimination against me is not new in the FBI. Systematically over 
TI i pee ae ney me eee We eran eet, pet 

a period of years, stated in formerly secret records , the FBI decided not to comply 

  

eee ate ne emt same meee 

with any of my requests under - the Act. Usually ‘this was: to the accompaniment of 
(ateat Og en hme eennenae = eer ae nee bare 

  

its litany of fabricated. libels. ‘Approval \ was on the highest level. Records I 
  

can provide include the "OK H" ‘initialed approval of ‘the Dieector. “In the words 
  

of SA Marion Williams, the FBI had ae "Stop" me. It plotted with SA Lynda Ly 
  

Shaneyfelt and spent public moneys in egal research for its step in pursuance of 
Warren manent: cent » cere me meagan ee tee 

this effort to "stop" me with a phony libel action. Shaneyfelt was to file it 
coe nent te nee sent ea tes eee vein eat tee — 

and bog me down in court. "The statute of Timi tations had run when I learned of 
Ne em rn anti ements Hem ee ~— 

these anti-American schemings. lI then gave Department and FBI counsel a verbal 
  

waiver of the statute and fol lowed with a written waiver to the since silent 
cae es a eens emcee eee oY Ste emer en sa ——nne sisi 

Shaneyfelt. 
(nee aM ere 

16. In this “instant causes when I was able to examine the First of ‘the 

underlying records , it became apparent ‘that the FBI was using massive disclosure 

  

nee etn ee Penns en san Tienes mee 

as a means of obfuscating and of continuing to ‘cover up its record, I believe ig¢s 
  

deficiencies in the inves tigation of the terrible crime. "systematic retrieval is 
a ee TT eee ate femme emit commer iil, eee en ten —— 

impossible from 100,000 uncollated, unindexed pages. Fhe withholding of an. 
cn rete etenabeeetieet core retreatment tas nee ee eee eens 

ewisting index is addressed below. )- In the earliest of ‘the released records there 

  

was sufficient scandalous aisle re solesing to the safely dead J. Edgar Hoover 

ho Ca ph ond. araprtarlente s Wicd bani and Bb hinted OLE ad aarty deen FR) 

“4 oo



oe 

aL | 
ry,

 
“a
s 

deficiencies and from those who ‘Survived Hoover. In addition, the FBI withheld 
  

many significant records which ‘lie buried in ‘its ‘inaccessible field offices. On i 
Fe ste tte) smears, is conn 

this subject the records of ‘the Dallas Field Office, known as the Office of Origin, “eee Somer aan «Ann tne eh enn ts naa AS Shem rm pee . 

  

are of great significance. — If ‘they hold no "smoking gun," they hide a considerable eee! irene ea NUNES Ae Ramee mentee SES cement apse apap Seana tterneEsNae we 
oN oN eg oe aS ae Fe ee, ms Mm eo ae * = > “ ” deposit of the "fami ly jewels.” 
  

eee ona 

17. All field office ‘records eos of which were not in ‘FBI on 
Nae talented mame we pent ded Nema rae Ane al medi ye re ime caren name se 

    meen! ones HMA Mie tne net weet Se 

an example of what “FBIHO ‘did not have T T ‘refer to what I “included in my February a Si ean ne line eet emery eininnyeenn es Nae OTB enorme in mer 

affidavit relating to the withhodling ‘of the reports | on and copies, of ‘motion and 
  

still pictures of Charles Bronson, which ‘include the actual assassination. (r inel TT nen! em + OK mtn mdb ten I eS A   

cluded this in my prior affidavit for other purposes. a) 
dene amen ess ree A NA I oS nme ba seme 

18. As I have informed the Court, in September11976, in | C. AL 75- 19965 I 
AMON spent ne tana ena einem (Thiele Ax sh seeie i 

provided an incomplete ‘Vist of two dozen ignored ‘information requests _ I shad made of 
  

the FBI since January 1, 1968. After Department ‘counsel, ‘the Department and the - AE cmt ema eae ee ale nes: Satna, me eeteemet - een 
—SN ne : 

FBI became aware of this “unprecedented noncomp3i ance by | this means — - the Filing of ans SPE Memmrene Item seer eae a my ee 
  

the requests and mabesIs were, of couree,; earlier means - no camp ance followed. 
  

  

obtained copies of the underlying records), » the Department ‘Sree’ full compliance. 
teen 

  

ree an eae = eet net fete! semana teomne ss is pte ~ Tem 

' Virtually total noncompliance with my "actual requests continues: to this very day. 
Toner entrance memenentn tremens tnt ens Steet nae “NA ashen ees Ff Amey tmp efteeneeneseqn ences es Ae cach 

a as 

The Fy was so determined not ‘to comply with my ‘information reques ts ‘that when the 
ee vo yeaa ARMS han Nin nenigiqoenpeentant L = Se eae a ene 

Department's appeals ‘office sought ‘to obtain ‘copies of them ‘from the ‘FBI following 
> tartan enendinene  shanL eee ate at! tte ne fee sti Sie an aoa ners ma A teen te we 

the hearing in C.A. 77- 2155, the FBI could not provide ‘them. At Teast this is what 
2 eee ela Se 

I was told by the ‘appeals offices ‘to which I. then provided a a copy of the incomplete 
Ta ee mere Ae ate pa “ SaaS cee ete cee 

list I had been able to prepare for t. Ae 7- 1996. This list is attached as Exhibit. 

  aaa mente eee 

Cy) Months have passed. “y still await action on the renewed appeals. iT recall 

receiving only a single photograph | of all ‘the information sought in these requests. 
  

That photograph is only part of | that 1968 request. The apparent inspiration for 
waerttneen TB gs we   

this limited and belated ‘compliance years after that photograph’ was provided to a 
  

much later requester was the the FBI's knowledge that the House Select Committee on 
‘etenemeer oe pene haan at ee meant ee Soames nce 

  

~ Ne Rm sae 

Assassinations, having obtained it ‘from the FBI, was about ‘to use ite 
  

wae eH ete 

19. There have been inappropriate and ‘improper sneering references by 
  

  

discrimination icaiust we but Gis is the actuality, as many iltustrations in) 

addition to Exhibit 1 and what follows below ‘leave beyond any doubt. The reason 
earings | stent —   

wm ee OR ee ~ ne 5 iw See - = co - Se ee ss



is that I deal with fact and proofs and do not idly dream and expound easily 

rebutted conspiracy theories. The FBI much prefers, when it. can no longer continue 
/—SementS tema ent ot ttn ene teen Ret Fm Hee em smenencermeinsinenes nm 

to withhold, to have misuse by these theorists. “This defames all critics of the 
ree 

  

Seneca Seren an tnt Pn ath pe te ni tet te Settee 

FBI and takes the ‘edge off any ‘disclosdd evidence. It makes disclosure safe 
Se canon nt 

  

eee ne: aye Ses | at la Aetna . we 
sea Om Te 

because it denies meaning to the disclosure, often gives the wrong meaning ‘to its 
peg tina 4 wee ete rede seme ne   

and persuades those with a major ‘influence on public opinéon, “ranging. from ‘the 
ant omnes stm Selanne == Meee     

major media to important i artes Ne criticism ‘of the. FBI is unjustified and - 
  

pss wie Le tm en DMN a ae eS aca <i “ ene se aes som ~- 

all critics are "nuts.’ 
Lee mn ea Nn pe pl ee 

20. A common means of avoiding sonnel akon is to misrepresent and neqrite — 
SNR RIN een LAAT Nemet alicimieann HY 9 eee JANE freer nry mat ional sams “taerehener tee 

my information requests. This instant. ‘cause is no exception. _ Any ‘readlatg f my 
  

SO me me me ee 

actual request and Complaint eaves doubt that my request is not limited ‘to the 
crema Sen ott <i in” o Sesenesont   

rs mm me ee : - 

worksheets. I have repeatedly ‘informed the Court of this. "That the Court is not~ 
SN nr ma eta em ee | amen es meen ott Saeneers ae enema fe nie ate 1 peeing 

without recognition ; and ‘unders tanding of this is displayed ‘in the first sentence 
So a emer ine ana ta rt ten | here VE A sein In ete “mein eee 8 ened 

of the Opinion, "... . seeks disclosure of worksheets. and vGlands ‘relating to ‘the_ 
AEN: ennai 

  

inne tame? fig!  bythanat ieee mechcnareens “Siewert | rtm oan totes 
nme Ree 

processing, review / and release of the material ... made public..." (emphasis weet] 
  

wae Se a i Sl pms mario sear Soe ee oe 

No single sheet of these ' records _ relating to the processing, review. and release” 
  

Dee a ee” RT ty em mt em ee 

had been provided to me. However » the Order makes ap reference to that Flagragt 
  a eee eee rd 

RR me RS ee 

noncompliance with my actual request. ~ (As T state below, the Opinion is in other 
retin ate | Soar con ~ stare   

Se Re lm eH Re oe em wR Ss See Ki SOF 

factual error. ) 

21. Genie 2 of. the ‘underlying records 5 is the earliest FBI record I 
a — a S8eks -- ee Se 

have of what became FBI ‘boilerplate ekg Srepresenting my actual | requests. It. 

  

  

  

  

reflects the FBI's deliberate distorting of my request to suit t FBI uTterior purposes 
  

and as a figleaf for | the nakedness of its ordained noncompliance. ” This partigedierr 
me Ltn eteens memmr 

  

remade da Ne ith Aen eee at ae a ates 

copy is one of those to which I refer in my February 14 affidavit as provided by 
  

Paul Hoch, whose initials ‘appear on ite The initials "DSL" _are those oF David Ss. 
  

Lifton, who provided the “copy ‘to Hoch. In turn, , Lifton obtained the copy from 
LO Serer tartn fete Trae ti sen an: YAOI eertanearinn aod oe 

others. This alone reflects wide distribution of the FBI's defamations. ly purpose 
Neate te ae cee tne Reale PE a | AARP stm Semmens Fn ct: ote 

  

nnn tibiiaiennLcapmaiiocaiiaca omer enema) <n 5 memati See te tee 
AE ee me =e em : ms 

improper police-state efforts against me personality, not only 1 my information 
han eke wedi = a0 ee wi 

requests. Exhibit 2 includes my May 23, 1966, letter to the Director of the eT po a 

  

  

em Tey eR attain Tee 

  

nee nei oe a a 

in which I asked that certain withheld information be made public and the FBIgs__ 
reread 1 tree   

ma 

immediate contortions , distortions and libels. 1 emphasize Tibels because prior to. 
  peters teen “me 

this disclosure to the press and general Public and wide distribution anicng those 
  

&



with whom I do not agree, some of — do not love me, I had corrected the factual 
TT enna eperten Pett a eee het lara tthe tye me ae —eemees os i senna te - ~ oe 

errors of the FBI's “fabrications and had asked the FBI to enable me to make 
Soe eee 8 mee em eh pe gm tS NN nme Ren tence 

correction under PA. When I received no _Tesponse at all, my counsel wrote ‘the 
  

Director of the FBI. When he received no answer, my counsel wrote the Attorney 
ce ean et tare npn a tree memento: weet ins etme octtwew es seme co 

General in an effort to prevent the misuse of these disclouares to defame me and 
~same 

my work. There was no ‘resposse from the Attorney General. Exhibit 2 includes the 
hematin!     

libel that I have an unspecified * ‘subversive backaround. 
tial sate relate mantis athena. ener ReNR mmS Se pommel nate {tse vate 

22. Although I was denied my rights ‘under PA by the FBI, its Director and 
NARORCE inees  aeenntnttetlid  e aay mam 1M ane oes cn omen, Siew 

the Attorney General, I had nonetheless invoked these rights and provided a 
aan ann ee ar ee AN emma pit fem Sheng, ean fee tnge tel sin petecteet one tne Se 

documented correction. “Ty believe that because ‘these and ‘the relevant internal 
ete me are — ae 

records are among the * ‘records relating" ‘to the processing and releases, they 
  

should not continue to be withkeld. I poovide a partial explanation. 
IN heer Aree cee ee ten Stet ene nee eed - eb anni 

23. One baseless - fabrication ‘T corrected in writing as that my wife and T 
SO ooo Se ee 

annually celebrated the "Russian Revolution." This was convoluted ‘from an 

unselfish religious ‘event. Years ago ‘the vabbi of the Jewish Welfare Board who 
eemecunneltlbtpeenaeneey te tana A mera nematic tere te te hare ine pmtnemnny neminarenays 

ministered to Washington ‘area miliaary personnnel brought them and their families 
teeta (Sen rene nme See Pa ene Sm ne 

to the farm my wife and I then hdd where they relaxed after observance of the» 
(nn POT emt emt en mene a ma A ce tee nee mene 

Jewish high holidays. We arranded | what were delights to the ‘children, for them 
  

to observe the incubation and hatching of egas , for them ‘to gather ¢ eggs as laid by 
pe watch nents et nt | ee en ate ne ea ea 

the hens and for ‘them. ‘to fondle and play with other ‘tame animals. I can provide 
Airmen prem rameneetentin Sete eet eieprs teeemath ane =! semen eee Ae eee Re 

photographs taken ‘by ‘this rabbi. If a Himmler might be ‘proud of this FBI venture | 
  

into Himmlerism, T am not proud ofa Government that. knowing better, practiced 
Aenea as mpegs wank: Seanapes nae tAeNene | tment ate eet 

  

such Nazi and KGB abuses. 
Sma AL ie (Ime an * mame mene mae tert A tema ti, 

24, Another such “libel is that I conspired with a notorious anti -Semite, 
CPD acest any raemn ige,tamn eA eam) nanan tele 6 stn ere ne te ae ate Pie te 

J. B. Stoner, to besmirch the saintly ‘reputation of the, FBI and to do this demanded _ 

to be interviewed by” a Department lawyer. The ‘actuaTity as that in 1969, at the 

  

request of the Criminal Divisions I went to the Department! S then Internal Security 
aa tee Me = nee Sane) sateen Sateenteteecimje femme Meme seo ene Cotta seve 

Division to provide other information requested of me. L then also gave ‘the 
em eytenneer anata ny enema “pmmnamaerenaeien aesaeerrcmaiai = een gman semen phan Te mes 

Department leads on what only much later becameedknown as the FBI' Ss less than | 
1 anieicsiny a NIOTN maven pena inman natn wanes ewe mem ose 

saintly Cointelpro operations. “In this particular case I provided accurate | 
  

information about efforts by FBI Cointelpro operatives: ‘to provoke extreme racial 

violence. 

95. Still ‘another widely distributed FBI distortion based on which it. 

claims I am subversive ‘is a rectified error by the State Department. _Metidng to 
cre ee egies nee enacts men mnt stem se ete 

7 
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pre-McCarthy ultra-extremist and racist political pressures » it engaged in a pogrom. 
Nee ant inee memtveeirmet nee pe ata anemanmpehat Of naan Hew Sr at rane Stee ee ee 

It fired a aber of Jewish employees under the "McCarran Rider," since held to be 
  

unConstitutional. I was g given no charges. No charges were made or made public. 
    

There was no hearing. “When I. Fought back, Twas vindicated. The action was 
oes menint + ste emieaiahenemteanmens -henamen ortnimmanpon gs Mena caret lity in eter ee tae Ay damer deewovane " 

rescinded and Khe Department issued a public apology. | Tr attach ‘as Exhbb¥ the | 
2 han eer eeehenenmieny sh a amstnee as   

unsolicit ed letter of commendation from my eminent counsel. _ (One was Taterda_ 

  

Ppt te emt aA aie pane tnt! Oe tenemtee Sere aey on 

Supreme Court Justice. ‘Another was a federal judge who had known me earlier. I 
ar steer ais 5 aw   

assisted him when he was | head of ‘the Department’ s Anti-Trust Divson and provided 

him with information ‘he did not receive “from the FBI, about Nazi cartels. _ A third 

  

  

etme Tite ema IRN 9 ae at ie ania 

had been head of a federal agency. ) _There is no. basis for a any Fi FBI attribution: of 
SISTERS TER I>RERES MNCS nite 

“subversive” to me. I believe these and other similar acts by ‘the FBI are 
seth eens eels ements! ne rn a tempat som See 

subversive of every American concept. 
eceenenns isa ata   

26. My informing the Department. of ‘the FBI's 's Cointelproing w when that evil 
ener smnenrinetigeninet “alee San te mares 

was entirely unknown did not endear me to the FBI. Before then, to my knowledge 
serine onmsmdahissnnriaee pinaiitnmnet: svintmmeeyinarlegmas iit “Niteretninmaioneeleiaanpniy ‘heres Seiwa arly camimw ene   

- m 

and from copies I have, it had made extremely widespread distribution of these and 
tt nom meee je etion = neterm see et nese   

other libelous distortions and - fabrications throughout the “Governsent. No Attorney 

General or Deputy was overlooked when I made. any information reques "The President 
Seamer neat ee ef fee: se peen mie nln * See Serre entire tte 

himself was provided with these > Tibelspwhen my earliest published work attracted _ 
espana atm oe ants Pm yma te nV ond) «serene 

    

  

much attention, thanks ‘in part to the FBI's efforts to Cointelpro me. _This will 

become apparent in connecti on with Exhibif’4, another underlying record that follows. 

  

einen wear —— Seen te a ten aa ye el to, 

27. This partial explanation ds provided because it is part, of the proof 
LSAT aers on so caer Netentnee tat ten scoamsditstsigne 

of the existence and withholding of ‘the records relating to the processing and 
as 

'rélease of the underly ‘records. There ¢ can be no doubt because at ‘the Teast 

there are copies of my letters and those of my counse1 as well as his telegram 
Se Na) Renn tem te eee ie NA THK RAN eS em eas yee attoreg anes, om sieeas 

referred to in my February ‘14 affidavit. Disclosure and/or nondisclosure and 
eR een ter nena NAN tS ate ee ty mem cane en ent ~eot 

processing followed. > 
  ephemeris armen ate sien trae 

Lone em 

28. The wasting of a small fortune in time and money and the 1974 amending — 
© ASIN rte ccnee +H pettthe hem!§-omanbipeey nde i oe onetin 2 saat nner J * ~ 

of the investigatory files exemption of the Act are a ‘direct. consequence of what 
“Puente centre sant mma   

< 

began with the FBI's deliberate misrepresentation ‘of the ‘information reques t in my 
ae ere memes tment Seta eee mt OI 

May 23, 1966, letter. Exhibit 2. ~T ‘illustrate this with ‘the request that the 
aN ea pene NSS tm tte + 1 Sinem Ao eek le poner Fennel oop ee tem 

"spectroaraphic analysis" vather than the meaningless paraphrase of FBI testimony — 
ene eee ie yee me nee   

before the Warren Commission be made public. iT refer to this testimony and I state 
Pm a me mV teen Nayak pre ene ema aerate He sea   

that the agent "did not offer into evidence the spectrographic analysis wee! Rather : 
5) meee Neg re tence Sy = ta ea parent nceage 

than stating that he did not testify, T cite his testimony. 
SAA nett ete entire eee fe eewntne meene  ermmratiae peter annen 
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22. As what became a direct challenge to the FBI worked its way upward 
— sommes oscar a te mes ne nee Stone ame 

through the FBI's higher echelons, this | was deliberat } distorted. _The first of 
  

many examples is on the first page of the Rosen to DeLoach memo that, is part of 
ee ee Me erg rn enemas ye thee ee oiheceenent 

Exhibit 2. Rosen represents falsely that I stated "that ... in testimony evidence 
PRD ray toe pacts sme ee ~~   

was not introduced as to the spectrographic ‘analysis ..." (emphasis added) I was 
mn. tpi mk hel inh | aed iM tet Hee ee en erie 

well aware of the meaningless ' ‘evidence" of ‘this FBI testimony. It ‘is no more 
Senne sr natal Nt eee Temes heen Aiea eneyieinins ne oem ei ees nd 

  

than that lead is "similar" to | lead. “T asked for and to this day, despite the “tong 
svtinerees + nee aan a Renin ftn. smh es eeaiilnaegentmte ae te ee 

subsequent history of that request and Titigation, have not. received ‘the stated 
natn yer Remy ete es, Teena enn teatime enbaneeinner nee nee tte 

Am nee eee Se re 

results of the spectrographic ‘examination. 
en ee eae Aenean e me nie sen ianys pee teemrantaimeeatts emer ee 

30. I do not believe it is a digression to inform the Court further on this 
NOTIN een 5 meyer enh ee ateminey) ¢ umnaineeniemmunain I came cwesemaeee sean setae 

because it bears on motive for withh81ding and misrepresenting. Among ‘the under- 
  

lying records I hage found several that relate to similar spectrographic examination: 
ee germ Naame at femme Nene ete TRIBUNE te = 

of bullets from the killing of ‘the Dallas policeman, J. De -Tippit. “In ‘the JFK case 
ate neem emma ee aetna eee lame nti © ~— 

the FBI never departs from the meaningless description of the ‘Tead- -compound bullet | 
Ste Seema eRe heme) ctneeeiteneemery nein neem se haf cme = Peta TY mae ee eet be tennis ~ 

core material as "similar." This means absolutely nothing. | Lead compounds are. 
~ eet eS 

quite common. Examples ‘range From printer’ s type metal to ‘automobile wheel weights. 
  

These are "similar" to each other and to lead in bullets and many other objects. _ 
ie gem att ot ae ree casita 

  

However, in the Tippit ‘case the FBI's records include specifically stated, 
— re enti eed at ertoninemn ne seers: timeniaaete   

evaluations 5 significant information never provided in the JFK case. The FBI Zt 
se ete ae   

abandons the meaninglessness of "similar" with regard to samples tested. “It 
A ee te ttn SR escent mete etc eeemsnnetiteh hres = NF nem Simm iting wens ere — 

to both "quantitative" and ' "quali tative"  eoreaeioane and | results. 
  

31. There is no faithful representation of my acqual request in “this 
EIN re ene nena tnt caeten omen nt arts ee eae te 4 : — 

  

June 6, 1966, record from Exhibit 2. _The FBI’ 's highest echelons | refused ‘to respond, 
  

for which they obtained the "I concur, H" of the ‘then Director. 
  

32. On page 3 ‘under "details" - there is what is relevant to Paragraph : 30, 
CORI cones Semen se es nme —_ 

above, the knowing evasion of ' ‘similar in composition." "This amounts to. a confession 
ose ee   

of dissimilarity ‘in the samples. ‘because ‘of the ‘capabi lity of the scientific ‘tests 
| er ee ne et manatee ten 

  

and because of the conclusions, that can be reached and are stated in the Tippit 
eer: nerntaniernteminatlendaeriommmnaas -—eNeriie. Hedin, (ies cama | amtapaibai eepie  yetiher- stambtene Siemens 

spectrographic examinations. 
  

33. In ascribing motive to the FBI' s withholding from me i have vreéerred 
OOOO ae a nae i cette eect = anon nmi, 

to its "operations" against me. My most recent appeaT of withholdings relating to 

"operations" is based on records I believe I would ‘not. have obtained if those 
Sa et nem et I ent ae sae anne tee —_—' 

processing the records understood their meaning. In hy February ie affidavit TL 
Lee ney EN ee i yee tee ne fe ene en et, camera eo nilae 

refer to the FBI practice of assigni ng personnel wi thout subject- matter expert se 
teagan ncn | nbn rill aS iments Litem 2 centres a — 

oe ee : ote eo S, . ~ ~ 

9



to FOIA processing to assure automatic withholding. In this. ins tance FBT ignorance 
had the opposite effect, — 

Prenat! San See ey hecaetntene ee emt 224mm nepal —E Sor 

34. This ‘recent appeal stems from records of the San Francisco Field Office. ARI ae so Scent ae thm tenet eee snap = 

Although a few pages only were provided, disclosure was delayed for a year after Ste nr ate ate Pheri nae sonny te eae ni 

they were located. These ‘records leave it without possibility of doubt _ that an (ee iis Serre cntenemet eer e nny erie, map apanetgslennins manned tiliinte “ne dame, 

FBI_ informant attempted ‘to do me harm when T was making public appearances with my 
      

SOR me on ain rnc aaci isin a ASTRA EEA eee first two books, at the end of 196 1966. Using some of the mtsinformation referred to Sa ene oto ni 

above, he tried to "redkait" me . on. ‘the “talk show" with the largest audience on the nates idee aT eee eee nei grey 

west coast. I refised a abide by 4 ‘the moderator! s | prineipted position that all of 

ene vi eenemy y <eeyen emtetene nee SN remnant eatin 

confrontation in which it evolved that this ‘catler-in was ‘too young to have personal 

  

fo ed te ot et ime Rate tare se 16 meaner TS 

knowledge of the matters in “question. | His unsuccessful ‘batting effort ‘led to much Tee tin tame Hen tmererrenee s skeen 

attention to my books , influenced their sale ‘favorably and resulted ‘in a standing- teem meee oe cemingt Weal” Feenstra MAeeNerhet aie! cement SRNR me me mace 

room-only audience at my only platform appearance on that trip. “This was not the 
  enna ee 

FBI's intent but I am not ungrateful - for the results. 
need ogee sh aes nenatenimmnneene Sor Petpet tee cee oe ee ate ee 

aaa 

35. A similar FBI ‘exploit on the east coast is reported ‘in another of the 
STORIE te kere mies 

underlying records in this instant cause that was included in the mailing from Hock. 
er ar tena wane eneeteett ney en IM MARR me eNom NBR TT nae ote 

It is attached as Exhibit 4.) ) This second backfiring of FBI efforts to “Cointelpro" 
Taegan neat nner teenies) ee ae cmt ane arene at tte eee 

me is first in time, of July 1966. This record also Provides an insight into FBI 
1 ARNON Ne Nee eden wren inner: 8 NRipceee serie Aen meres 

indirection and into how “impartial” some of the talk shows were and are. 
<email nL Ree Amante nrg ea ene ce See re Seine at Samat! 

36. Metromedia's WNEW- TV in New York City, then the largest. ‘independent TV 
ieee A leet! emcee a meters rarer ane 

station in the country, ‘invited me to pret for a 20-minute segment on what was 
nee ee is setae as me atm |e So 

represented as a ‘book-i and- author interview. I did not know of ‘the ‘trap reflected 

in Exhibit 4, of asking the FBI to appear ‘and do me ham. "However, I have a very 
SRS eee ame Nene aa NT SR etna tae sameeren A enema eee 

clear recollection of the entire affair, particularly ‘of what was: _conspi cuous in 
1 ee eae eens an tment heat ie ea eet caemere ew ean? be om ina 

a 

that kind of audience, four seemingly well informed New York City ‘lawyers who gave 

em RG REI Te sme a 

every appearance of having wmidex careful study of the entire 900- ~page Warren Report. 
Oo ee LE mame ee eS Na nant ne TE arene esha nt Re me 6a 

All four had pages marked for instant citation and quotation. They took over the — 
aA een ete ape fe ecnmpeeiey: me teem Tm is fare ase nartcnn me compe en eee cen 

entire audience participation. 

37. As Exhibit 4 does not boast to FBIHQ, that dramatic confrontation . 
a a anenserdeemt, iseniehe 

actually ran two hours ‘longer and ‘reportedly got the station the highest ratings 
Ne emai pt nntte Nenana Asem ete te 

when it was aired. How these lawyers ‘could have been so well ‘informed As apparent 
ST nena enn Re ai ie eA teenies + Sn ameter 

in the second paragraph of Exhibit 4: the FBI did the work for them and for the 

maa en corey sere <meta tem weet tie te 
station. It is phrased with FBI stereotyped language denoting leaking, the 

10



pretense of Providing | “public source" information. However, cin this instance the 
nem ree sant ee ee tone tinmen Re ene ~ 

  

outside the FBI: Walt ‘public source data ‘and materiaT which refuted criticism 
  

placed on the FBI." ‘(emphasis added) | ‘This states speci fical ly enough that the Far 
+ sme nya: tse cebu   

undertook to provide ‘information for others ‘to use against me with the, intent of 
  

injuring me. 

38. In the same long report, which is carefully written not to disclose 
oe teen ene ee emt ee Mme ms a ak gee on Sinn paces sim cee cine 

that the exploit kicked back, the FBIHQ canard of my being anti- FBI and anti-Warren 
a ete nt nue nate aetna mete stamens manatee nen ot 

Commission members is refuted on page 2. There it is stated that "he did not hold 
terneneatn emer ret ran eee nine tenet teeen Salt setae Sapte ena 

the FBI reeppnsible for the Commission’ s report" _and “explain(ed) that each member 
An a ep tment a irene enemy ant seme coor note arent” 

of the Commission was a dedicated | man, fairs and put. out, his best work." 
  

39. Exhibit 4 also states the show ran unexpectedly. Tong. As. it does not 
Pee he mins semieanparenmennmint ent lein ton akan “ 

state, this dramatic confrontation with those FBI- -prepared lawyers: lasted an hour 
neat a es a 

anda half. It required that much time, even ina gang- UD» for ‘these Tour lawyers 
te naenndtnmasininscamiias!N tia aseatites: 5. ashes spamenenanicnth ew ren, 

to learn that FBI ‘preparation i: is not necessarily | factual or adequate preparation. 

There was an unforeseen result which I also. am not unappreciative. No copies 
ct a NEA I Nema ann mie mene ie ce emt, teens 

of my first book were on sale the Monday after that Saturday mightght telecast. " By 
te cette ant renee! ecnaeaeenien an seam sanena Ae ea ihe nem MMM ais my Se oe | 

the end of the first week, this unknown book was the best-selling work of nonfiction 
  

in New York, Although | I had no organized distribution or, means of distribution. 
5 ese ep nl EE gen: Le aman atm Sr snes oe ~ ain Sena oe eatin 

Whotesalers and book stores ‘clamored for it by phone, beginning about 3 ae m. that. 
ree a Pn semtemreeotreet mehr new mate perm serene ae cerns cme 

Sunday morning, thanks to the FBI's effort to ruin my book and me with my first. 
ents tan lhe etre =e aa nse mt inne nate abate netic semen ami 

  

television appearance. However, I regard what the FBI did as improper for govern- 
SAN rn arent tar |e ratimnen ny RAN ona ms = a ag +g haere fe mets 

ment and more improper for a police agency. 
A ete tee eerie Hine te ae Aeame ates . ie   

40. These are neither my only such experiences nor ‘the only proofs of the 
ONO ee eg ee Ate th her te gt cee meee main: ise 

monitoring by government of the express ion of opinions and beliefs by me and other 
maiselens “aime, snes bins 

writers. As in another ‘cause IT informed this Court. z have a whole box of CIA 

  

transcripts of my appearances. “TI note the absence of any CIA denial in ‘that cause 
eee reine es eee er sett erent be meme 

as well as its failuee to provide its copies in response to my request now of more 
cee let ee me Ae een ene Sto) tama Sema oa see ee tet Fane 

than eight years ago. 

41. If the Court desires. given more time I will provide many other 
SARs tenet ene | meme tre ae em ne Aree es 

tllustrations of prejudice and discrimination against me and their resultant as 
ten a eet recede AC genes teem meinen Fert Sey Tommie ie toe mote oo 

well as causative inspiration of seaminaly perpetual noncomp Tiance and as a 
| nee ee eater tte rte a een eh etna met 

consequence the unnecessary | burdening of the courts. This would include other 

<i e B  y we 

records relevant to my instant request relating to the processing and release of 
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the files in question. 

42. Among the withheld records Fdlewant 4 in this instant cause aee existing TMT Foe ve 4 meine apn ee, ene teem 

records relating to prior r disclosure to others of what I reagested earlier (see a eee ns «eel sen, eae ~ os eesentmeir ate eli a 

Exhibit 1) and what was included in the general releases the first of which was lat cn ee a ee tee, chart nt 

on December 7, 1977. This is another manifestation of prejudice, discrimination | 

and arbitrariness and capriciousness. With more time to search ny” rest Tr 

ate 1 oearemrtnneie ae en erect : ae meener tien 

would provide additional proofs of ‘this, including news accounts of thecopptent 0 of 

these records that I had asked for and had not been provided. 
ote eaten timer amenities, se fete 

43. There was what amounts to an exclusive release to Paul Hoch. As I 
RPE sents ig 4 eee na ata et tt ine ita 

recall it was of three entire Sections or about 600 pages. This was” long before 
She ATM etree = ane! pecan emer ieee: Semameen mmeme vo 

the December 7, 1977, ‘release. Au records of that arrangement relate to ‘the | 

processing and release of the general releases and are within my, request. The 
remem tame TER sean aeRO hha Ns aay ee te fname yn ene ce teidanenetb Anions! sem 

obvious FBI motive “for withholding theee records. is to cover its discrimination 
fe ae enemy imate, melt EY Vinee pete ane A me wetvor rf Seemann tans Ae ee ee 

and its overt dishonesty ‘in its Gublic pronouncements. of equal access for all. 
1 NN cee merrtaaemamtmae ty apie net epreatNht ween scene ceveene steeeemtinn Sot 

44, My first official noti fication of ‘these releases was several months 
TOUR a ene ite etn re aN SAN at ea Ae Smart a eet Fete one 

after the pee te disclosures to Hoch. While “the FBI" s etter to me, 

attached as Exhibit 5 s dated December 2, 197, it did not. reach me until 
TN cmemenaniaeianalea teria name cannes Mente Sat 

December 6, the day before the first release. | Under my circums tances it would have 

been impossible for me to arrange to make any real examination of any records the 

next day. But I note the - false representation of first release in paragraph 2: 
epee new: jaetraneemee me oer os sain 

"The first segment of these materials will be made available beginning 9 30 A.Me 
a a 

December 7, 1977 . 
* tm Y oie yaa SRT cee eee atm et gene tee 

45. I have previous ly informed the Court of the di FFiculty of access to 

some of my files coming from my medical limitations. Now there also are Pressing 
Teepe Hn re ee Sta, ene reemiee  anmeer cent ny 

time considerations. 1 have and with time can provide other Proofs of my 
ote a ene tte een ennai ahh ene nen mi NSN Tee teenage 

immediately preceding statements — relating to discrimination, prejudice and prior 7 | 

release to Hoch (and others) of what T had requested earlier and had not been 

provided. In the course of ‘the immediate and limited search T was able to make T 

came upon a proof indicating | that ny February 14 affidavit relating to dishonesty 

in the worksheets is considerably understated. In the portion of that affidavit 
Oe nana rae ater emt ee 

relating to the FBI's. worksheets I stated and proved that rather than a single set 
Le ane eee er a en eer it eee 

of worksheets, the set provided to me, there was a second FBI set on which there 

is relevant information not provided to me. I _how ‘find there is at least a third 

worksheet version.  



46. Under date of November 26, 1977, which is prior to the date oF First 
{EME een ny re nk tees i nage tate 

release represented in the FBI' 's letter ‘to me, Exhibit 5, Hoch sent me a copy of eyes: tem nen oe benmre s ~. cee 

one of the pages of worksheets that had been released to him _along with Some other Ie enemas AP aaa = ON Meena get 4 teeny ntpedineeye tna ijtenmen 

papers and personal comments . I attach this Hoch worksheet as Exhibit 6. _ (Hoch 
ae Nh compen ween   

added the tpped notations.) 

  

47. This ener) 6 iorksnest is not the same as the one _ Provided to me Jin PMA ROR ay    
versions. They do not “| temize ‘the “identical | underlying records. Another obvious | 

difference is improper obliterations on ‘the Hoch set. _The withhotaings from Hoch, 
  

Seether a try mn emer le me 

FBI is required to ‘disclose, the “exemptions: claimed. “Comparison ¢ of the inconsistent 1S tara es etn nent ert tee tt! nm note emt 

versions of allegedly ‘identical records reveals different entries, different hadd- a ee tree en te ae ee nee ~. 

writing, different information _and other differences , even though both sets are 

dated July 1977. 

48, I cite as significant a and indicative of withholding from me the fact 
Interment mt Ne sane eileen SHR — 

that, while only two entries appear for Serial 91, the first item on each set, three 1 Me a ten ne er ete ie 

such records are listed on the worksheet | provided to Hoch. T regard this alone as (qa my eat et tga 8 te ahi neem ro oe ee eee tesa irene 

relevant in this “instant ‘cause as proof of deliberate misrepresentation and of 
Penetration, EAA savant . <a sete ie sora 

withholding to cover which éalse affidavits s were provided. Withholdings from Hoch, a ntenenees eel ee eye hw Ta 

on the other hand, in four ‘instances extend ‘to even ‘the numbers of pages released, 
  

hardly secret or ‘information within | any exemption. In one case, Serial 96, the 
‘Te meena tA nner yh Le eee ne eS inte oe | met et figs egret tenance nse ee eeamarentes Nn ae 

fact of referral ‘to ‘the CIA is withheld from Hoch. None of what was stricken oO 
RL Reman aan ES ten met em, a * Date: mentee | yee arsecnneied) co 

through relating to the next entry on my worksheet, was even pos ted on his set. 
ht heeecemeentati nie tem inne aA A tee ie wenn 

What is incredible regarding ny set is ‘that while ‘two. pages are indicated as with- 
Re ees en ca Chama tee ernie Pe Mee aan 

held, each and every 0 one of the exemption claims _noted is stricken through. AS a 
AT ee Parle nen Tot mE en ep 

Aare earn phe tte ety aie men   

wae acne es SeF AREISRT i esedndh makes moors rox soem wo mee ee ee 
result, the withholding from me is without claim to any exemption. 

ST eee e IE neat Seatnaen ty Aer RN RN AE Ae oe AS en eee Ra ti a pte a el 

49, I believe that Exhibits 6 and 7 raise new and substantial questions 
ae ae Wem = Ae Ae sae marge 

about the intearity of ‘the FBI’ 's representations: to this Court, particularly | 

questions about the integrity of the Benson affidavit. Benson ‘is an FBI “national 
Tate a rm es eat th men FE Se Hen 7 wteiitinllios 

security" expert with an “established Proclivity for Finding | ‘national security" 
en Renenenntretn elise eens 8 Fetmeaatnde ret © a Lae 

secrets in the public domain. I note (b)(1) ) claims on the copy of the worksheet 
Oa ett et te eM net etd 

provided to me and no single (b) (1) ‘claim on the Hoch copy relating, supposedly, 
i eeeet eae eee tae ee canner 

to the same records. I cannot see how ‘the FBI can Justify making a (b) (1) claim 
TN ems Neg, cement ae ni ewerna nt ne me 

with regard to records withheld from me when ‘it did not make the (b) (i) claim for 
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an
e 

the identical records earlier provided to Hoch. 
TAP em ene eat etme seme oS came Henne ie —_—- 

50. If the worksheets were a single and honest set of itemizations, as they 
2 Non atehart i Nn NASR An aemimtgmep atl Sage Nabi seni 

are supposed to be, providing Ithem to me required little more than the mechanical 

act of taking them to self-feeding » and collating Xerox machines with which the FBI 
SANA ae emt ee kN ape ee hinted inne gmeete 

is equipped. 
Fees ean entgt eee 

51. The worksheets date to the middle of 1977. _ None were sent to me until 
PRN ea ne cael eee neem, “in 

April 12, 1978. Hoch sent me Exhibit 6 in November 1977. He may have written me 
ST es rae nA: tee ements mean 

about the underlying ‘records prior toa letter about ‘them of a month earlier, 
Ae Ne en ee rete 6 tm, seme gh emer 

October 8, 1977. This is to say “long before the general release of December Ts 
Se So ae tte 

1977, and a half year before any copies were provided to me. Hoch had worksheets _ 
ea nae a lt cg ee + oh _ —- 

withheld from ee 

“| 52. The coverin 
nN are ecco tene-soememeranaemine ~- Sdemee ve 

  

    
    

8. / prompt appeal, dated April 15, is Exhipit. o 
ae net meme rn 

existing and disclosed worksheets did not requir 

t ‘is ‘obvious that xeroxing 

WV the time taken by the FBI, 
NT ianaeenrnetnmeninpeered:it genes aie Caer eS St etna A at 

not until after my complaint was filed. 
EN re oe scheenemreneeetnenine, saiNtemnalid enn I enmerttemte aetien 

53. While the foregoing Paragraphs detail added proofs of what r have 

characterized as discrimination to | withhold from me and not to comply with my 
| aaa cede femmes oe sent nae eet enh Ne 

requests, I believe they hold proof ‘of much moee serious offenses. There clearly 
att emt ee at ne amma ote nr tame 

is less than full and truthful representation: under oath _by two FBr agents » both 

qualified as experts. I believe there are substantial questions: of fraudulent 
a a ee nn ener + 

misrepresentation and of false swearing to the material. Compliance was a material 
RES temeenen rma sgn enn emnaiase Nnniapettbsite 

question at the time ‘of ‘the filing of the affidavits. “With the Court's Opinion 
ee ae etter tte ee 

based entirely on these affidavits, their materiality now appears | to be more than 
  

greatly enhanced. The entire case has ‘turned on them and on them alone. The Court 

paid no attention to any of the information IT rovided and made no reference to any 

of it. While the Court did foreclose the possibility of F my making response to the 

Benson affidavit, it is clear that the Opinion is based on these ‘two affidavits 
te enpeene: tN  AMT chet tem ot ee teeter, sien 

and says it explicitly. 
  

54. As the Court will be aware on reacing my / February 14 affidavit, | I was 

greatly concerned over ‘the Court' s integrity and the FBI' Ss unhidden atti tude toward 

the Court. In the affidavit I was denied permission to file prior to the issuance 

of the Opinion, I drew upon much and in some ways unique knowledge and experience 

in an effort to inform the Court that, based on this. experience and knowledge , I 

heliebe@fthat the FBI was ‘treating the Court as a sure thing, 2 as virtually a 

uw



  

co 

U 

©)
 

rubber stamp. 

55. I have extensive experience with the most dubious of official affidavits, 

much experience with undenied false swearing in official affidavits, so I am aware 
rennet tte steered oe mewn oo sence 

that with the prosecutor not prosecuting himself taking liberties with truth and 
Steet NS Aten sea SN at rm cient 8 at ea 

  

with the courts is not exceptional — in FOIA cases. However, I have no prior 
Se eerie epee) neenminmmeetmaemnprinpeapial ssheamninS son aden Nets Atta ra ABCD een 

experience with two FBI agents ‘both swearing falsely to compliance based on three 
“SAS ean aie is aN AC ATA weprimmcninay seer “eae eibven® Sermnintndte met ama! t+ sere ane 

contradictory sets of worksheets. I recall only" ‘one prior experience with a “phony 
ee any Se nann aR Ai A RR ag NON a a RO ER, UR. 

worksheet. That was provided by the same SA Horace Pe Beckwi th who combined with > 
Alene inet ete ee 0 2 ere res memati Aetenvey atl) fata Peat FT etme 

  

we _— 

Benson in this instant cause to. swear to. full comp iance although copies of all 
me ee 

three mutually contradictory worksheets are ‘by ‘the FBI unit with which he worked, 
1 eg il rack Saihcaipio’ ie ieee prnenetiinghete, cae ee rem ne mee - 

I provide further information ‘relating to Beckwith ‘below. 
1 rent ae enh” Re one Fee ema siete naan, Re Tt xe 

56. In all my extensive prior § paperience I recall no such daring and 
ete tn nt mes nant ee 

combined flaunting of unconcern for any retribution. T regret that From this ‘long 
mit heme atoms ee nfo een 

  

se pe VN tnieamy enna eae tama ci "Nan Sette 

that under any and all cénditions this c Court t would ‘find for it and ignore any. 
tera ean + canons ie alin Se ete arte oe amet site eee ihe 

offenses by it. T am truly sorry that ‘the Court prevented my alerting it to this 
nee ia ete meee ag) © SAL ee a AS a 

possibility. Bs the affidavit “executed before the Opinion was issued makes clear, 
are ee a a 

I did make the effort. 

57. For the information ‘and J understanding of the Court, i believe that, 
FINE meena = mae) “Oa Naar Sy tees me em, 

beginning with my C.A. Te-109f, this instant cause is the only case in which work- 
+ een ¢ amen i see LS sh mae ee gant 

sheets did not accompany ‘the underlying ‘records. 
$0 a mae enero pment tee cent Lites da ar seme tr ete 

= 

58. To convey ‘the significance of this I state that outside of ‘this case 
SR ee emer creme cine ie 

before this Court I have no prior ‘experience with FBI worksheets not accompanying 
Me maneadtaneneees “NE nner ep matinee es elles Fleet em es pe, 

the underlying historical-case records where ‘the records inventoried total I would 

estimate at least a : quarter | of a miTtion pages. These records outside of this case 

relate to the Presidential ‘and the King assassinations. _These may be the two most 
  

extensive investigations ‘in FBI history. 
Te etenmenaaamen ae ei Renae A nee nN AMHR tm IN : — 

59. The FBI's April ‘12 ‘letter, Exhibit 8, ‘appears: to be unique in another ~ tl cliifiee echciceecesermenet 

r €spect. I can recall no other ‘instance, before or after this date, in which the 
Nee’ a. SOOT Le eee 
FBI did not represent that compliance was claimed to be complete or that other 

Tenens EN A AA ay tear at we ae seonivearninns ime tment mete 

records. would be provided - to ‘complete compliance. Exhibit 8 does netther. “It 

merely implies that ‘providing the worksheets cons ti tutes comp] tance, the fiction 
1° Sean meee AAO ten merenenetteleeiteity — nee Leemadidt Che RMON mendes arti Ae 

with which this Court and ‘through the Court I have been. victimi zed. The formula 
a ie ene ieaeicpia ‘alia 

15



appears to be that of Beckwith, a special variety of FBI experts as is set forth 

in later Paragraphs. 
connie ining ctiias saticinnian Ss iaieeitatcmesaanTnistiY 

60. My prompt appeal, Exhibit $ 9s “spells this out. There ‘as never been any 
Arran enter eisectend onan wae meme setae casas 

FBI denial and there has been no response to or action on ny appeal. The apnea 
SA ea Nh a get TA keene aan neem Rae one, 

is now 10 months old -_ under a 20- day Act and with a case iin court. 
Stee tener — 

81. With my ‘appeal I enclosed a copy of the FBI! 's April. 12, letter. My 
AOI ee lemons “ne ys 

third paragraph states without any ‘subsequent denial that the FBI's letter haa kes 
eae SA omenae eet ee   

saa 

no reference to the fact that ‘the request Sis for more | ‘than 1 just ‘the worksheets e835 
oo aeempa a nee TniyT tooth teem remmnemte oemeat 

I also refer to the fact that the Department was ‘supposed to be ' ‘moni toring 
TN aa me ene re Re mem He 

compliance ... 
nS siden ip tioeneean nen qromttic 

62. In my “July 4 letter to ‘the Department! Ss appeals officer I refer to 
Peas amp ee theta omer Se Smits ns eg te 

another letter relating to the worksheets involved ‘in this instant cause, 
207 ena agp ene angen eens ane ~— 

Primarily that letter | addressed other worksheets copies of which I attached ‘to 

show that they " are backward and upside down. _They are also numbered in reverse. a 

With regard to the worksheets ‘involved ‘in this instant cause I reminded the 
  

Depart ment "I’ve ‘already ‘informed y you. that the FBI is ‘raking (b) (1) claim to the 
- aa ma a mets oS HY 

public domain." ‘In this I am stating ‘that the Departinent was made awake of this 
Feeney enmeen  admmaenr Hetenme em yee eens Ate em et 

long before the filing of the Benson affidavit rT addressed in my February 14 
2 ett oe ee a ne NeW ete 

affidavit. 

63. In later Paragraphs of ‘this affidavit I provide other proofs of this 

located by accident on February 17. 
Aenean es inten centile Mone NheOr segaiaiies Sibi ment haa anna 

64, Ona more informal basis, » seeking to eliminate problems with compliance 

and to alert the Depart ment to the actualities of noncomp1éance in this instant 

zuse, I wrote the ‘appeals authority on duly 12. _ This letter, attached as Exhibit 
se tt tne Snes) eee isang Same en ap Seige may! 

/ states that the FBI has misrepresenteddand hagssworn falsely in representing 

  

that there were no other | relevant records. I cite ‘this with ruberance to Exhibit 5 

and the many other ‘such notifications, which are within my request. I also 

informed the Department ‘that the. FBI had “already released some of the records on 

a grossly discriminatory basis to thers ," as T speci fy above with respect to Hoch. 

All such records are within my request which, as this letter states, is for 

scholarly purposes. ‘In this | letter T also spealed out what I go into in my 
NThaaerteeenies pee ss enemys o! meneame = a 

February 14 affidavit about the withholding of public domain ‘information relating 
a a ace en 

to Oswald in Mexico. I believe it is apparent that I was informing the Department 

fully and from the lack of ‘any denial quite accurately about | the perpetuated and 

deliberate nonconp 1 ance in this ‘instant cause, 
trem Aten ies nner Fat gee! Ait feiNeee RRO SR MERRKARUIARLSIRS! Re: meeps



65. (In this connection and with Yegard to the Benson affidavit’ S claim to 

secrecy about the known cooperation with the Mexican 1 police, a college student who 

was using my CIA files on Saturday, February ‘7, selected some of these reporting 

(hee 6 RNR cepa econo on 

what had already been ‘disclosed about this allegedly secret cooperation. _ These’ 

excerpts and an explanation fol low below. ) 
CT a En ee Sete aiiet Sapep ete Oe eee tenes en = ‘ oe 

66. Most agencies and | employees do not regard Vohety allegations of 

cause that I drew to the Department’ s attention in 1 Exhibit 10 w without « even pro neat me ae enti tee 

forma denial. In this connection and context I _ampTi fy my prior references to SA SARI, eae Yemeni ne eee 

Horace P. Beckwith. He was assigned to the. FBI FOIA unit. ‘in a supervisory role. 

He therefore had adcess ‘to and certainly should have had Personal knowledge of the 

existence of the other and stil] withheld records relating to processing and Ameen ental ene nn 

release that are within my request. _ In ‘fact, ‘it appears: to be Beckwith who wrote 

Exhibit 8 to me in the name of the Fer 'S FOIA chief, Alten eCreight, _because the poate) mee 1 amenenen anette 

initials "HPB" are written after Hicorei he’ 's. name. _Untess there was another FBI 

Sm mee Men ream IS NI Tin Ae ee 2s petninamenre sean un 20 ae etme 

in and knowledge of ‘the instant matters yet did swear unfai thful ly to this Court. 

67. Beckwith, whose prior FBI “experiences include clandestinity and ‘Tegal 

violation of the rights of Americans , appears to have evolved the formula in which 

the FBI would meeely imply full compliance in this instant matter without provoking 

me by stating that falsehood in the letter. | Inside the FBI and Department his 

craftiness would be regarded as representing full compliance while he avoided overt 

false representation of it in the letter. He did not Tie but he did make a clever 

and successful effort to deceive. 
Oe ie cee ee ae ee at oe ne nme Nisin ne 

68. At the time, although it was not general knowledge, Beckwith was an 

unindicted co- conspirator in the criminal case in which former Acting FBI Director 

L. Patrick Gray and others once high in the FBI aee charged with serious offenses. 

This means that Beckwith! Ss future was, at stake, _that his retirement, for peuple. 

could be denied to him at ‘the whim of the Director or through other high officials 

if he incurred their displeasure. | Under any circumstances , however sympathetic 

I am to his plight, I believe that the use of an unindict ed co- conspirator to p 

provide an affidavit and Kaan ing this unusual qualification ‘secret from a court 

are neither normal nor proper. In Beckwith’ Ss case prior to the Court’ Ss Opinion 

there was major news attention in Washington. His Firing was front- ~page news. 

7



His successful appeal, which resulted in punishment and reinstatement at a reduced 
Te eet ae 9 ent ee cere 

level of rank and pay, attracted a little less attention. Both were reported 
(Sethe «tenant an ernie dy tee wonton ye: in 

prominently. 

69. Whether or not it was his Ss idea, it it appears that Beckwith drafted Exhibit 

5 and the formula of the prevailing false representation of pretending ‘that my actua] 
a nee a enn tn eens tana = tartare 

request was not made and that I asked for the worksheets only. However this may be, 
oe mmanem sem meen = ceeanttieer ee NNN aah enenieeet ieee pana nny 

it simply is not possible that anyone connected in any manner with either the 

  

tts ee ee ASS ets anne tenement = eer — 

processing or the release of the underlying records was not aware of the existence 
[ mopentrn mime tees commana, ot aim pent eee seme 

of many more records ‘relevant to my actual request. 
Se et RN at aR Stew git ttt ws eee He pe a 

70. My request includes more than the written notifications, press state- 
SN ene ate Signe femelle RRCRE 8 Siege 

ments, plans for the actual release and arrangement for providing copies to the 
SN pen nurnnttinmmeeneng ee 

press and others. ~ Among - the other records that must exist and are relevant are 
Se ceeyneienteee tin ie es oma te en Nnmes Speman maine = ete neamuee 

those reflecting ‘the reasons for ignoring the major repositories of records 
We monroe pment net eee ipa merce tere: Stee ors Srmamie tan 

relating to the assassination and its investigation, the Field offices, especial ly 
TO et tain eee eel a remanent tense ey 

Dallas, the "Office of Origin." 
Serene RE ema ates Seta narnia i tee eA re pte ee 

71. Records relating - to ‘inventories of the Dallas Files: have not been 

provided in this instant ‘cause. Those I provide herewith also were withheld in 
Retiree Aen eae see eA eee Fam empaeigt ne 

C.A. 75-1996 where they are quite relevant. These attached records are well known 
te et ain ih a emg tne © nem J en Te ASS nme os 

within the FBI's FOIA unit. | Through their ‘involvement in C. Ae 75- “1996 the existence 
nme arnt Hee Fe eae aly rnd ae eee nineteen 

of these and a hundred or more similar inventories should have been known to 
[es cette rae Nett antne ts Nem me wet Samet one one Steen a ati 

Beckwith and the Civil Division, which is Department counsel in this instant cause 
PT nm naar tne ne Sagem, tee ten Nana cee Aan eapeeete 8 teenie 

and in C.A. 75-1996. I obtained the copies of Exhibits i and 12, From the Dallas 
i ee cen ere tees ee Sete coe 

files in C.A. 78=-322. I believe I obtained these copies only because those 

processing the Dallas records were not aware of the earlier withholding from other 
en ee Nitin 4 ey 

files in the other cases in which they are relevant. 
Seer emer pnt ne mt ten eee tage, nee Caer cnet mest, ete 

72. Exhibit 11 }s an FBIHO directive ‘to all 59 field offices to provide 

inventories of all records relating to the assassinations of the President and Dr. 
raat ernnieiitininanintiln: sibpltipdiny ies macipeciannes aN Aan - a ances Flaanlh Semen 

King. The date isa half-year prior to 
tet Tp re 

processing of ‘the underlying records - 
at mms int om a le    

  

involved in this instant cause. “Exhibit, 12, is the _fesponse, of the Dallas Field 

Of fice. 
1 pee eraedth cen te tei 

#5 Ekhibit Tl means that each of the 59 field offices was Tei ee to 

provide an inventory to FBIHQ. ~ Exhibt 
serene Miter anne ee 

  

of the Dallas files. 
Tht a ome ean are ARRAN i eg 

74. On other recent occasi ons FBIRQ had similar needs and made similar 

18



requests of all field offices. I do not have copies of them. 
Se tee me An ee tee ee eerie olnenee 

75. The Dallas collection, which later was enlarged, is of much more than 

the approximately 9,500 serials indicated. This volume alone, however, represents 

an enormous and significant storehouse of important historical ‘information. A large - 

number of records is not ‘included ‘in this inventory, which is limited to the 
  

carefully drawn FBIHQ directive. ~ Many relevant and significant records not in 

FBIHQ files are in Dallas Files. 11 lus trative are those attached to my February 14 

affidavit relating ‘to photographs ‘of the crime and ‘the crime scene. There is the 
a 

  

oN emt eee ete eet YN Netra ic 

unique record existence of which was kept entirely secret until inadvertent | 
  

disclosure to me in C.A. 78- -0322, "A: special John Fe Kennedy assassination Files 
Sen eam teen ro fot teen etme 

indices (sic) consisting of approximately 40 linear feet of 3x5 index cards a 
  

Leann ae ee ene na meee StS came nen “ene Mane mee we oe ote spt ttar ly 

| 

we ee eee DT 
maintained separate from the general indices «me also a special communications | | 

ae _—- se 

index" of about 30 inches, also maintained ' "seperate from the general indices.’ 
ot cae een cee ten nane a mmvennitar oe cee nee ere 

(Exhibit 12, page 5) 

26. These indices are within | my other | information requests . _ They have been 
TTA erie! meena sme ss hantattehshetaeeA /e matiante ie Hn eee te Ape 

withheld and I have appealed the withholding. There has: been no decision on the 

appeal although months have elapsed. However there ‘is, as I indicated in my 

February 14 affidavit, a vital need for these indices in processiigg if the records 
Ft ete et oe lene en mn ad ttm hiss |< scii 

released aee to be ‘processed properly. An ‘ilustration I cite ‘is for the FOIA 
  

processors to have a means of knowing what is within the public domain. I therefore 

asked for the indices to be available to. the BOIA processors. This is separate 

from providing me with copies pursuant to my reques ts because of the enormous and 

Et nN ATL nee ce! eet St te son, 

creeeetet nirmat: (sme arenemamnnsren AmertmtTtOn ate meena mpomuninray Hee eee 

essential historical value these indices have. “Without these existing. indices 
tr i eee mate thee ae ed 

  

there is no reasonable access ‘to ‘the hundreds of thousands of pages of information 

| 

that are indexed. 
{Pease amor sini OE etre ciber aaiy Cecal 

77. If these indices had been consulted, there might have bean less 
<P teers emer on oem aie She cnet 

likelihood of misleading ‘this Court into believing that what is within the public 
  

domain is an authentic national security secret. This. Court might have avoided 
ne em ee oe ncnnt tints er 0: teenie 

  

the embarrassing situation ‘coming from its Opinion holding that what is within the 
we é ai ' 

public domain - including in the underlying records - is authentic national 
  

security information and is ‘properly, withheld. 

78, As Exhibit 12 states, Dallas is the Tocation of major and unique 

  

records. But FBIHQ represents otherwise, which provides added moti ve for withhold- 

ing relevant records in this” instant cause. The intent to mislead and deceive the 

19



country and requesters as well as other officials of Government Ts apparent in 

Exhibit 5 where on page 2 it is represented that ‘the ‘Second release, of January 18, 

1978, "will cover the balance of our substantiee investigation concerning this 

historical event." 

  

Pe emg a sh cso 

79. The large number of relevant records originally withheld and since 
Ste eet eae eli. iNet pee tenes ot aint 1 nee 

provided is among the proofs ‘of the FBI's knowingly false representation quoted in 
1 RANT eae i emt SER NE en a ES tte cent phe a MOP tampa 

the immediately precdding Paragraph. I received ‘thousands of pages after the (tr abet te | SS stern npn onsen wn smeaey tnmey 

filing of the Beckwith affidavit. 
  SM Aen leeaae Ariana nun 

80. The immediately preceding 5 Paragraphs include Substantial reasons to 
a he aloes 

believe that among the ‘records stil] withheld and relevant to my request are records sre Te hear tine nes ten et ape ey sts sinme yee cman 

relating to the nondisclosure of such relevant records as are indicated in these 
  

Paragraphs. Records relating - to nondisclosure are within my request. 
<oenenungeera 

  

81. With time I now do not have I could provide many other ‘illustrations of ern cemerstat, emma tier, = CinNdaNentee Sacral ICAL Sloman ‘pnt 
~ 

records relevant in this instant cause and not provided. _ Knowledge of ‘thésr 7 Mtn merge nanan net entente eee cee he eet mana cise ak oi mt ms 

existence ‘was withheld from ‘the Court by the FRI. I could also provide other 1 seaia ener? a Ale poem tneeepenen 9m wr Nene 

iTustrations of motive for withholding and of enbarrassing withheld information Te ememth weyremn rennet a tte et Nine io ethene Seen ane ap 

in addition to what ts in ‘this affidavit and that of February 14. 

82. By foreclosing me from providing information that addressed the 
2 ere Some tte ie teatime | AY RE cpm emg seis 

infidelity of the Benson affidavit and ‘then almost immediately issuing its Opinion, TTY manne ere tee een nS nee ANS, SOE ware + “ ae at 

the Court actually held ‘(on pages 1 and 2) that it is right and proper to withhold Serena. seamunensitar nettles hrenntr—siti tity a omen meh Ht pam, TAR te aint te 

as a matter of national security what is within the public domain, including what A: ener a te ease er Meena | eet ny) ~lamammenveennee 

etree nee Fare 
<pete ney ean 

My February 14 affidavit was executed prior ‘to bbe date of the Opinion. 
7 Teme, sername rina ita tate wiannetn settee + 

83. The Opinion reflects the Benson affidavit other _than as I recall, 
SOME yen eat bane te mn emt ttn 

  

perhaps the consequence of haste. _The Opinion states that what ‘is withheld in 

this instant cause "was supplied ji foreign police sGenChGS under a promise of Aen Aenean Ayan em manatee so Skene = sean ated eenge -nmeses dee ipetin 

confidentiality." No : such record is or can be involved in this request and Te alana Sn et er one Senne een fe tie ee ee 

litigation. This. ‘Tanguage- is from Benson' 's boi lerplated generaliti cag Benson's 
Nat pe 

  

actual allegation, ‘clearly ‘false, is that for reasons of “national security" the Pecan AR eterna arent preteen inns wie mmr scan“ pame H 

worksheets could not “reveal” the abbreviatéons of ‘the ‘identifications of these wetter meet F eens: samne oe arta Aten Yemen yarnetenn “tne enaanneens mene a 

cooperating foreign police agencies. His false representations are that their 
cerita ae Yama + | teeter means kritesp nt pr attr metho ieee eee em 

identifications are ‘not ‘known and that the FBI had ‘not already made the disclosure eae a nn Meee 

  

evan mat ene se ith” Sint a pemente 

in the underlying records. 
Teme Settee Ptncin nee meat A {neem Mit = ites vonage es = ae seni ine 

84. The Court appears ‘to have 2 been ‘so impressed iby” the FBI af fi davits that 
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) 
S11 

the Opinion covers much more and goes much further than the very narrow question of 
Io Ranting 5 remeneneereist stein nets scam enna ee annem AS otter 

the ludicrous alleaed need for secrecy of ‘initials Tike RCMP, which as I show in my 

February 14 affidavit had never been withheld before and were > actually disclosed 
etna ec egenmmnnnirmamet se ethite ot e» Hahinemnistn ee 

ar nae artnet meas t harm metas eam “teen amet sear 

“unauthorized siscionire,"" there being nothing + to "gisctose." (top « of page 2) The 
Se eater pte ahaa   

honesty of the FBI's ‘representation of “disclosure” is a an ee issue in this 
een ee ee SNe enmeemn eae nt RN RMR setts ee ee —_ 

instant cause because of authorized earlier disclosure prior to and in the underlying 
A RT Rll tee Ate ei Hemant ater) «ssa cae eA INeNLemRatitET 

records. 
ieee anaes 

85. The Opinion also states that “subs tantial weight is to be accorded to 
mM iy Oe i Jn hematite, Ne et A od 

agency affidavits." In context this means that a court must accept false swearing 
(Sete rere tei Slt ENE Nee emesis Sennen sme mcee oe 

as gospel. The Opinion makes r no reference to the absence of any affidavit disputing 

mine or of proof ‘that material facts are not in dispute. If there is ‘compliance 

with the Item of my “request related to worksheets , as there Js not there is no 
ee citer a RTL lee een ome: orate she 

  

representation to any | comp Tiance with the rest of f my request. In fact, I have not 
Siaeceeteeteeet eater oF tmnt Mowennae an mentee epee AN 

received any compliance with the rest of my ‘request, not a single piece of paper. 

Nor is theee any affidavit | attesting that ‘the information sought in ‘the rest of the 

request does not ‘exist. " Obvious ly there ‘can be no such affidavit when I attach as 
nent roe Semone, rama Nees   

exhibits copies of records of ‘the nature of some of what remains withheld. I 
Taine oa! Sema is metre andere on «tere rar ans oem CN ewan 

believe my affidavit is not contested. lt is Merely ignored by the Court. 
  

86. Not being a a lawyer T have | ‘trouble comprehending the language of the 
i aie a cel amen au ae: 

Opinion that "There has been no Showing of Tack of good faith on the part of the 

FBI." Lacking an education in the Taw, I Tabor under the Tayman' 'S impression that 
Heth AN tne N om eanmnay enn sae ON nit ieee, rank HN RRage mene myst tient em pet 

mine 

false swearing is the opposite of good faith and ‘that an affidavit: alleging false 

swearing, if uncontested, » is a "showing of a ‘ack of good faith." I have received 
Ee et ne ne see te) eeegt 4 een eriy wee teen 

no affidavit in attempted refutation of wy affidavit. 
ene we: osetia mala Net; ae nen ents eptancaryecepes ter met Aen seen 

87. The Opinion states (at the bottom of page 2) that withholding File and 
ne ete ee mr meant nee Stee te tee 

symbol numbers is right and proper under Exemption 2 This is contrary to the 
Pm ahem et A eri a A a eae a ee eed 

testimony of the Department’ s ‘own appeals officer in ny c. A. 75- 1996 on January 12 

uw u of this year. The Act - includes the words ! ‘solepy.", “internal” and ' 'personnel" as” 

preconditions for the applicability of Exemption 2. T know of no claim by the 
Pet eee At Se . A ene ee Dame ene 

FBI in this instant cause that its claim to this exemption meets: all these 

requirements of the Act. Because of the limitation of this exemption to internal 
emanate a a ne Se pet it ain sem 

personnel matters, it is not applicable ‘to file numbers that do not relate to FBI 
Teta re scan ERNIE a ieee se aman eee + tenet 

SR SRR RRR 2 ee eww ae ~ pene YO 

| employees. Even if informabts who are ‘not regularly FBI sp Layee, ameenmebe 

| 
Se mR oe ~ 
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encompassed, file numbers not used for the Filing of personnel matters are withheld 
SE ae emt tence nee Mere Het eer nesis: Marte! ey) Lar ented ina oh 

from me. The actual ‘purposes served | by such withholdings: ‘include preventing — 
ne sea marten Ye at saa cerAN e amate A gs —. 

evaluation of information and hiding improper FBI activities. 

88. At this pont the Opinion expresses concern for ‘the Fase iosure of the 
6 RA. apace ‘melanomas = aenes nites tne ee 

identity" of FBI informants. “AS ‘the ‘Court appears to have _unders tood it, this: 
tte et ae ns eee erate: Sem emt empaatny a 

me in mem me em Oe 

would be the consequ@nce of not withholding arbitrary symbols used by the FBI for 
Pe Neem nme 8 a8 enna itnriseneAAe Ns Spun nthe a od 

precisely the purpose of peeventing disclosure of actual identity. While I cannot 

state that there is no obliteration of an Frcfornaibedl att on any worksheet there 
ne seas ae 

is no need, in the processing of records , for informant symbolsnumbers to be 
SC ne, pink ee neem hg tne patience etme inert eet ater et wee 

included on any worksheets. Disclosure of ‘the symbol identification does not 
Pe imonitor 2 Annee emer melut ast ete arene lamer eet 

disclose actual identity. Moreover, ‘the FBI has disclosed symbol identi fications | 
Feet eutatig a ant pete) Sane anaemia We meee 

to me as well as actual ‘identities. “It has disclosed actual identities to others. 
athens or nares smeemieinnee, cemmeta: HmRen name, = lilranARe tin cenmeiaey “Haren 

89. To my ‘knowledge “the FBI has identified a number of its informers by 
npn are avai, reamed pom Pane 

name to the House Select Commi ttee on Assassieasions and caused them to. become 

committee informants. “In at least one case this was over that ‘informant! Ss written 
  ae Oa tents Foe eter inmate ne ees 

objection, which I have. _ While I agree with the need to protect informants, no 
cent Ao neti ME eg IR nate Ss Smee te cot ce cat tee deere * 

issue of actual identification is ‘involved in this instant cause and the FBI" S | 

He enn nents natn serene ene cheat ethemmepeitn nent teen ime Mere taupe | 

practices with regard to the ‘identi fication ‘of informants is arbitrary and 
ipieneeakiask iceman SRR CU <tigmameninoe waitin. “Eee \ 

See Nm 

capricious. It makes disclosure for political purposes. “In one recent case, when | 
nn iO Reeemmiee, os tae emmminmannciee “epee sented ate emai waa ee | 

- 

jt sought to plant bad information with this committee, it _turned over an 
SANT ae alma an sa emp taranee ae a SY 

informant known to be fabricating bad information. The informant was then turned 
ne rate ete a tan, 

a a ark 
over to ‘Lane by the committee. J have the FBI's records of ‘that informant! s 

apenitte Neen! ee aT a NA cece aeneet RM OS Nemem eteee 

complaint. The FBI's practice, ‘even if the claim in this. instant cause were 
cee ooh sin ne ei an <n seaman inthe) secant ee 

an ae mate ata anne ee ncaa enemies eterna a eres vee 

90. Purposes actually served | by withholding arbitrary symbol numbers and 

file numbers, which also do not disclose any names { is to hide FBI use of ‘sources 

known to be undependable, tise of ‘the bad information they supply and to hide 
eee men rotten tenement nett 

improper FBI activities. 

91. I recall no “vélevance of 1 the language of the Opinion on page 3 

relating to the public ‘interest in knowing ‘informers ' names . id have never, 

including in this instant cause, ever, raised any ‘such question or demand. I recall 
imap ee SR lates geen Spe iris aes 

no FBI claim that any informer's name is ‘involved. 
Ne ee a ter em imamate | mem, sie len my Nee a meen 

92. On page 3 the plata refers to claim to ‘the cémpi lation of records 

for Taw enforcement purposes. r am not aware of any proof of any such compilation 
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in this instant cause. In my February 14 affidavit I cite the Fact that there was 
OR einai ate tN wee MeN Sa ing ne 

no federal jurisdiction with ‘reaard to the assassination of the President. FBI 
ee ema eae Hee 8 emis eerie maid eimapiemee Ay me ae she se te akin ae fapieetie! — hsreteenean od 

Director Hoover SO testified. 
a ee 

93. Moreover, ‘the records involved in this instant cause are worksheets 
temwenan eemerinineteet Neem) Slob unites crm cee ns 

SOT Neen stn at ee eee PR enna ems Sent ae 

relating to the assassination | had been compiled # for Taw enforcenent purposes , as 
Seman menant APNM yl am age ens SS menage | spe, me ane eee Sa 

they were not, this appears not to be applicable to any records involved in this 
ASA ENE, at Nata cnt ee ie Hey cain Smee mt hi, seen ie 

instant cause, which are limited as stated above. 
ee en tet AORN ink otter nt sings oe GE VECUAD- ie 

94. With regard to the poopriety. of withholding the names of the special 

agents who processed the records, I can provide abundant proofs of the arbitrariness 
ieieteiemneeiahemeenaentt acme eee ee tener 

and capriciousness of this latter-day ‘FBI claim. In facts the names of those who 
ots nnn cee Ament tr ee   

processed more than 90 ‘volumes of ‘FBIHQ records relating to ‘the assaséination of 
a en 

Dr. King were included on the worksheets. _ As a result T was able ‘to pinpoint an 
+ amos iptemaye t i bee meme te nt fener A am = Sew ieee* erm ye terme 

agent whose abuses of the ‘exemptions was more spectacular and to demand and obtain 
ener ne: enema sarees ote arent enmeaiet = Shtot tere 

his eemoval from FOTIA processing. I believe this accounts for the present 
sient lane tn trier! HANNAN em, nnnnennen ene saan 

withholding of their names. T know of no instance of the withholding of any FBI 
Thies (Ne mehr ete vee ree nersiaeeinn Satna aie 

nt a HA art a ane en Sctepees: 

name prior to the 1974 ‘anending | of ‘the Act. There is no such withholding in the 

10,000 ,000 published words of Warren Commission records. 
erated camels AS a niente ae Sane teen se 

95. With ‘regard to the names: of “Indi viduals coming ‘to the attention of 

the FBI who were not the subject of the investigation," of whom the Opinion states 
HR aamges emanate | oO <r So ae se 

the belief that in this instant cause withheld information pertains to them, I 

know of no such issue ‘or question in this instant cause which relates only to the 
NPR le avin: Att aE iS oi beatae pammee 

  

processing and release of records. However, ‘the Opinion here is, in opposition 
a errant re ment atten EE en a sietaehangenees 

to well-known and officially announced public policy and the Attorney General’ S 
Eee sg eee tA ee RN FL a tN eg SE eee ee 

determination that this is an "historical | case, which requires more liberal | 
Attorney. Wener ays ~ sn te ee ene 

disclosure. The AttoonapyGéeere | ' S policy, statement requiring the disclosure of 
SNE ime ete fm tan ai) Fain sas mL Se Benen seater or andee 

names to which the ‘Opinion ‘refers was made on May 5, 1977, if those names were 
TN A heer” Abe seine nth eee fo tet 

  

involved in this instant cause, as they are not. From the Opinion the only names 
Seon linea inne settle Setttiienyameen Nee imate aH tere 

that would be disclosed are those ‘of the dead, of Lee Harvey Oswald and Jack Ruby. 
Steele Helene. come amy tems iets NN te alee 

They alone were "the subject of the ‘inves tigation." 
ene Tint ae et innate Smeg: ee Re lene tne seenenee ie 

96. At the top of page. ‘4 the Opinion “represents 4 that the FBI, with ncgand 

to the worksheets only, | “invoked Exemption 7(0) to withhold the identity of 

confidential informants and information supplied by them." I am aware of no 
| ena anette eS amma we aa 

possibility of those questions existing on the worksheets the _only records 
7 naam einen See iee Ae niminenie He eemlinene ‘ianntinhii teeny WEY 

ee ee ee 
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provided in this instant cause. T am not aware that the names of the informants 
  

or the information ‘they provided is ever poséed on any FOIA worksheet and I am 
SOS PT ee scerr ero oe 
      

not aware of any such need in creating or using the worksheets . 1 have read FBI 

FOIA worksheets covering the process ing of hundreds of thousands of pages of under- _ (nt mca Nh tem nay ence ins sate ag eae = 

lying records. I have no ‘recollection of ever having seen "the identity of confi- 
cee tentinieteeietetcah or eee 

dential informants" or ' ‘informa tion L supa by them" posted on a worksheet. 

{—Aepeanmiemntnnne sretemecapiones nenuiiiiemien <igiead! © n) eenmmmen’ 

under any and all circumstances, alt "4 nformation supplied by" informers may be i er a ad ~ ee —— 

wi thheld. Informers , from copies provided to me by the FBI, supply newspapers 

clippings. While the “information supplied by ‘informers is not and cannot be an : Seen ens meet nent et pment eet & el teen gene a Sa 

issue in this instant cause, the FBI! 's public reading room holds countless thousands 

of pages of ' ‘information supplied by ‘then," FBI informers. 
nes racine tine im paeenae seer Melee Se ete ewan oman Mentone smi ate o 

98. The Opinion' S reference to “information provided by TT “commerciay or 

institutional sources" appears to reflect the misleading of ‘the Court by the FBI! Ss 
ct cncthiemcrimmne a 

  

boilerplate. There is no relevance to worksheet entries. In fact, _the FBI has 

always disclosed such information, hundreds of pages of it to me alone. The 
TT reat ean meen ere enecnernte R aad ea mere ane ee eee! aor te “ pene ses sen 

publicly available and published Warren Commission records ‘include much such 

‘information provided by ‘the FBI. 

o= nee nreinmndtetel imate + samen permite nent ME ae 

  

Serenity hme epemee) Sere enenittemn etme at epee eee ncminet ite 

99. In my February 14 affidavit, i state that in this ‘Instant cause the 
aaa mene see see a nem 

eee ee Mdaaiom 
security" need. I. provide ‘examples of this reductio vata" of Benson 

swearing that disaster impended the entire police and ‘intelligence sys tems if he 

did not withhold what ds actually disclosed in the underlying records and in any 
Serrerenevin-nermmnerenemerenecitcunsiaiiaisin ? cores 

event was not and never had been secret. Most of those ‘illustrations relate to 
Setpeteniiiiieteee nena ee atteas 

the Royal Canadian Mounted Police. “In my February 14 affidavit I also stated that 
Aenean 1s sneer emremisinae sa yennngieingtiue . Same tee oe 

this is no less true of Mexico and that the FBI in the past made available 

information provided by various. Mexican components. _ Beginning in 1976 the FBI 
eee ee mp, Ie Aenea nt me 

provided me with much information relating to the ‘King assassination provided bo 
te tr ene en Aimee city = cee eet of 

it by various foreign ‘police ‘organizations, including Mexican. Much information 
ene reel ae ee ene Sac neta SE tae cae fees y pene - Peete ome 

of this nature has always | been available in the Warren Commission records. Earlier 
i tte cette neem) Stee eee en 

i tel ae en 

in this affidavit I referred to the finding of relevant records by a college | _ 

student researching in my. CIA files. 
nna at A ey eee he “ ~ _~ 

100. In what follows I Spavide as Exhibit 13 a smal 1 selection of CIA 
mI Niemen ee nba ms ditcineia 

records disclosing its ‘and the FBI! s cooperat? ve arrangements . both ways, with the 
  tai, 
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Mexican police. Exhibit 13 includes the CIA‘ s number identifications of the 
tt snamencmnminrmae oem nna pet | Aietn men saat mame: 

records. These records a are a smal portion of a few of the earlier records from + eee eens URE Aen ee tte fe let 

only Khe first part ‘of the first batch of JFK assassination records disclosed by 

the CIA to me and others about the end of 1975. There are many other such records. Sete ney weetanmamaraine Saas ne ee seme AR Rae Yn mua geN ee alee et 

101. There are “probhbly many more such CIA records in the public domain. 
POs ams tan Seti eet im NN Ail | Henne Sener eres erties ein 

The five attached examples. were selected by an ‘inexperienced undergraduate who 
    

was reading these CIA records for another puppose. 1 _lack ‘time for a personal 

search. 
Sm 

102. The cover 1 page of #103- a2 has. this CIA handwritten explanation: 

"Information of (sic) Oswald passed on to Mexican Government." This discloses the 
inileeeeteneienenanieetememanie ee 

kind of cooperation Benson swore is secret. 
mide sree ett tems 

103. #56520 reports what could have come ‘only from Mexican authorities, 
NR ct a 1 enh Seanmmemntnste ene hea = Hen 

that Srg. Silvia Duran would "be arrested immediately and held incommunicado. . 

104, #59-23 ‘reports ‘that the CIA was passing information to "GOM AND | ASKING 
PR ne os neenetininte cree Te tet 

THEY CHECK BORDER AIRPORTS." "GoM" is Government of Mexico. 

  

106. sooncrsttn | Benson swore. is secret ‘is explicit in #150-6108 a cable 
entice oe Seemann: SMU nh mn ae ARS met Rey Ge pene 

that includes: "MEXICAN AUTHORITIES ‘SHOULD INTERROGATE SILVIA DURAN Be EXTENT 
nee me Ae ae UA eee Actes one Nine tettabts Hobteewinem, Hee 

a ee teat tte ne a nna pe lS NA at en pee 4 thee nate mens 

HOURS. YOU MAY PROVIDE ‘questions TO MEXICAN TNTERROGATORS. ee _(sic) 
Et ne net a 4 oo . wena   

107. All the immediately ‘foregoing records and without doubt many more CIA 
ANI Om on rm oo Nees Nam me ones eee eiys oe eee, fete Femmes ote 

records reflecting Mexican | cooperation with both CIA and FBI were ‘in the public 
es tet AE AAS att eS entntem ae sai Mermnnnemesin 

domain long before this rush ‘to ‘summary judgment. _They aed all the many such | 

  

records relating ‘to the King assassination provided to me by the FEI in c. A. 75- 1996 
INS ARI RB © meen — 

  

and all the pub lished and unpublished but available Warren Commission records 
eer onan NF tenement er 

disclosing foreign police cooperation were in the public domain prior to the Benson 
| ne ie a cae eee eet nt Ye th eee ti wage ee Aan ieee 

and Beckwith affidavits and prior to. ‘the creation of the worksheets . 
0 me ceremonies ee See idte: to) atrmeenemey ie 

108. Because my work is not concerned with ‘Gilde: conspiracy theorizing and | 
ORE re ene nen sa ane treme ape = a a 

does examine and is concerned 1 with ‘the functioning and ‘integrity of our basic 
Atenas eas eee ene le IRN Nee ese ee ee 

institutions, of which the judiciary is a most essential one, T deeply regreé my 
Te enniitenipnaien fae steer enminim anew! Mle te 

inability to serve the Court better. This was an ‘inevitable consequence of 
ah ete en eee Sateen Serene 

foreclosing me by ‘refusing me a few | days ‘in which to provide my affidavit of 

February 14 and virbintiy simu taneously Tasting Be. Setrtone While foreclosing 
teh matin Anny) eee: nett omy te temewe — h aw eanees peereaeginintie | thetegegs ~  Atreeepmesie on 
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me from providing relevant and truth information the Court gave unques tioning 

credence to BBI affidavits making nonexisting “national: security" claims. If it 

is ever embarrassing ‘to ‘this Court that it held what was within the public domain 
et nett sean eat neat 

and was never secret to be ‘important "national Security" secrets, it is in no way 
leateeallinieieen cient eet adden 

ae a 

my responsibility. “It is contrary to ‘the effort i made to avoid the FBI- -victimizing 

and the self-victimizing of the Court. 

109. In the lak of what search I was able ‘to make to obtain information 
I He oe tempi een NN ane cohen tie eee Caos sett te 

time. This was granted by ‘the Court. oy treatment was, not even- ~handed. 

110. Government counsel is not, engaged in sole practice or representing a 
matte nee panne Pea 

client who is unable to pay for Tegal services. Government counsel does not have 

an aging and i177 client. "Government counsel! S client is ngt580 iles _away and 

unable to drive that distance. Government counse1' ‘S client does nat have Social 

Security as the only reqular ‘income, is not without any staff, and Ts able to 
  etme se peanpenniens coset 

afford long- distance calls to confer with counsel, 
Seen Naeem eg ee tsaey ea eat PE Sst rests ne Antes A ete an + oe 

111. In my efforts ‘to safequard the integrity of this Court, I noted 

depositions on August 16, 1978. The Court foreclosed me. In this” i believe the 

Court foreclosed itself and jeopardized its ‘independence from self-serving official 
te en Tee tains mabe 4 AN= weenie tne 

claims that by then had already been challenged under oath. 
haem Ne ree nena metre te eosenate ma 

112. If I had been able to take depositions, which L can i11 afford but | 
ines inate et pete Pn agi ai 

sought to do and in the past had been instructed to do by the court of appeals to 

establish the existence or nonexistence of “bee information sought, a direct parallel — 

with this ingtant ‘cause, the possibility of embarrassment to ‘the Court might 
Sree tees ene tenant ce sangeet ngage” 4 Seager sen ee ee 

thereby have been ‘avoided. 

113. If the Court dogs ‘not accept my assurances of concern for the Integrity 
Se am ne erate 

of courts as one of our basic institutions, I sincerely regret this. I point to 

the costly and extensive efforts I have made to provide full and detailed informa- 
TH ee anaes min he a 

tion in this instant cause as in all others it have always undertaken to do. I am 
tie 

limited by not being a lawyer. 1 have serious medical, and financial limitations. 

But despite these handicaps and an inability to confer with counsel in the 

eNO me Sanne este = one 

preparation of affidavits, I have made the bestperforts possible for me. I have 

been unstinting with my ‘time when how much of it remains to me is uncertain. 

114. +If any part of this affidavit as unclear, I regret and apologize for 

it. The conditions under which I Prepared this affidavit were di Fi cult, the time 
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pressures heavy. To prepare a draft, ona single day, Saturday, I worked Without Merete ent teste n+ i canteen eee tenets oh eee ean 

any major interruption for almost 19 continuous hours. i did not stop for Tunch. 

I guiped a hasty ‘supper ‘in about a quarter of an hour. _There was no time for me 

to outline this affidavit in advance. It has not been possible for me _to consult Fe ett nett meee, 2 en et site somes cond 

with counsel, to whom I will deliver the executed affidavit as soon as possible. I altel ee se 

did not even engage ‘in the ‘course of exercise prescribed as _essential to my medical Tae tment emt —TaSRHNR Miia ar 

Situation and problems. To be able to read and correct ‘the hasty draft, I had to 

  

ee nee ne em ee man at Bate 

get up the next day, Sunday, | at Ga. m and then worked for 17 hours. To be able to Ae aes ae an mae tnthis paenee oar ee ema 

hope to deliver the affidavit in time, my wife had to begin retyping at before I was “eee reminain Laman: wats Menace a | nen tet ny -aenee etaonnann 

finished, an undesirable practice. I did. not, prepare the speech I am to make, as I 

should have. The day | before scheduled departure T found myself separated from the TN ma ent AR aetna meee ens 

highway by 400 feet of snow up ‘to two feet deep, but this affidavit took precedence Mm Reman Aer neler # eres. ie iene eas 

over eveyything. T believe ‘that if I were younger and in | perfect health this still SRE ROR at een NRE: eater o i te TT Feat seen 

would represent a major effort | and a taxing and rigorous period. “] explain the ail A rE + reese tae semen Fn, ee 

actualities of my ‘life, as I have undertaken to do in the past, SO that the Court te eens arenes ah ate atc Aes ame emery teem Nee mee sete 

may unders tand that ‘unclarity or awkward ‘Structures are not intended. 
ee tlh ee oan Ss nae talents ne 

115. If the Court desires more information, T am willing to provide all that Saetensta teelcentate ee ee 

is possible for me. Although T am more weary and soon, inevitably, will be even 

wearier and will ‘face a ‘large | backlog of matters neglected for. the preparation of a te terme Someta LI Re 

these affidavits, to the degree possible I will attempt to provide any necessary Seat tear een Awe amen SAN Ne at ee te ate A eee re a? Steevtityanscabpresin 

information because I believe ‘in all interests the Court should reconsider its Ae ne tenement A Het ee te Fata © ey seeped oe 

decision. 

  

~ 
= 

— HAROLD WEISBERG =o Cs*S BGGme wes mace o 

Before me this day of January 1979 Deponent Harold Weisberg | RO eee Oe en testeittee smtian? 

  

has appeared and signed this | affidavit, first having sworn that the statements 

made therein are true. 

My commission expires 

  - _— NOTARY PUBLIC sm MS) WG Set orm aoe me ewe | 

27  



Exhibit No. 

] 
P=
 

Ww
 

Pp 

10 

1] 

12 

13 

Page Para g ragraph 
NT em er oe a 

- 

8 

10 

12 

130 

130 

4 

14 

16 

18 

18 

24 

18 

21 

25 

35. ~ 

44 ~ 

46 - 

47 -_ - — 

so aT 

64 ~ 

72 ~ 

72 - 

100 

28 

yk saint 
NNT 

 


